
From: Becky Evans <becky@hinsonparry.co.uk>  
Sent: 21 January 2021 15:18 
To: M25 Junction 28 <M25Junction28@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: M25 Junction 28 - Our clients Mr and Mrs Jones Grove Farm (I.D 20025656) 
 
Dear James 
 
Further to your last email, I am writing in respond to deadline 1 to confirm that we wish to speak at 
a compulsory acquisitions hearing.  
 
I confirm that Roger Bedson of Hinson Parry and Paul McLaughlin of Redwood Partnership will stand 
on behalf our of clients Mr and Mrs Jones of Grove Farm. You have received their email addresses in 
a previous email.  
 
If you require anything else please let me know otherwise if you could acknowledge receipt that 
would be appreciated.  
 
 
Kind Regards 
  
Becky L Evans BSc (Hons) MRICS FAAV  
RICS Registered Valuer, APC Mentor 
  
Associate 
Hinson Parry & Company 
Diamond Way 
Stone Business Park 
Stone, Staffordshire  
ST15 0SD 
  
Tel:  
www.hinsonparry.co.uk 
  

 
  
  
Please note that in response to the Governments requests for all UK citizens to stay at home 
as far as possible, Hinson Parry & Co’s office is closed and our staff working from home until 
further notice. The health, wellbeing and safety of our people, clients and customers is 
paramount and we are doing all we can to minimise the risk from Coronavirus.  
  
The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 
individual to whom it is addressed. 
  
If you are not the intended recipient please note it may not be disclosed to, or used, or in any way 
copied by, anyone other than the recipient. 
  
If received in error please contact Hinson Parry & Company, info@hinsonparry.co.uk giving the name 
of the sender and the addressee and delete it from your system.  Thank you. 
  
Any view or opinion expressed are solely those of the author and do not represent those of Hinson 
Parry & Company unless specifically stated. 
Please note reasonable effort has been made to ensure this message is free of viruses and no liability 
is accepted for any damage caused by this email or attachments.  




